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RE: FCC ID: PGR2W2700ATH_ATCB002577

1. Please note that the device is more than sufficiently large to contain the required statement of
15.19. Please note that this statement can be on a separate label than the FCC ID label, but does

need to be on the device as specified in 15.19(a)(3) (i.e. “All other devices shall bear the following
statement in a conspicuous location on the device”). Please provide a label with the required statement,
and please show where on the device this statement in 15.19 will be located.

Response: The device does not have space. The top and bottom covers have openings to
allow airflow for cooling purpose. This is the reason why a label, per 15.19(a)(3), was not
places on the unit.

2. Please note that the application forms state 4 variant models. However, the report only shows 1 model
number. Please explain how these other models fit under this application.

Response: The hardware is the same for each model. The only difference is the
software version.

Regards,
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Juan Martinez
Senior EMC Engineer
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